
 
 

  

 
 

 
   

 
   
 

 
 

 
  

     
      

 
  

 
      

 
   

    
    
     

 
     
   

 
   

   
 

 
  

  
 

 
  
   

      
 

Manitoba ~ 
Environment and Climate 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
14 Fultz Blvd (Box 35) 
Winnipeg MB R3Y 0L6 
T 204-945-8321 F 204-948-5229 
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca 

File No.: 5767.00 

March 6, 2023 

Robert Beal, CRSP 
Manager, Health, Safety and Environment 
Graphic Packaging International Canada, ULC 
531 Golspie Street 
Winnipeg MB R2K 2T9 
Robert.beal@graphicpkg.com 

Dear Robert Beal: 

Re: Environment Act Licence No. 3152 - Alteration Request 

Thank you for your alteration request dated February 3, 2023. You wish to 
increase the printing capacity by doing the following: 

• Installing a new Heidelberg XL106-7+LX3 printing press. 
• Decommissioning 9230 Planeta B printing press and equipment for pattern 

waxer processing, cello carton processing, and CO2 laser cutting. 
• Storing Heidelberg A printing press for emergency use. 
• Rearranging the floor plan to accommodate the new printing press. 

I approve the alteration per Section 14(2) of The Environment Act. All other 
clauses of the licence remain in effect. 

For questions regarding this approval, please contact Eshetu Beshada, Senior 
Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch at 
Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca or 204-250-1932. 
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For questions relating to the ongoing administration of the licence, please contact 
Sonja Bridges, Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
Branch at EnvCEWinnipeg@gov.mb.ca or 204-918-4271. 

Sincerely, 

Original Signed by 
Siobhan Burland Ross 
A/Director 

c. Sonja Bridges 
Eshetu Beshada 
Public Registry 
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